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Darden House in Opelika listed to the National Register

The Dr. J. W. Darden House located at 1323 Auburn St. in Opelika was listed on the
National Register of Historic Places on August 12, 2009.

Constructed in 1906, this was the home and medical office of Dr. John W. Darden, who
was the only black physician in Opelika in the early twentieth century. A native of North
Carolina who graduated from the Leonard Medical College of Shaw University in 1897,
Darden practiced medicine in Opelika from 1903 until his death in 1949. He ran his own
infirmary for African-Americans on South Third Street for many years. When his health
began to decline, he moved his medical office into his home in the mid-1940s. The side
porch was enclosed at that time for use as a waiting room.

Dr. Darden and his wife Maude Jean Logan Darden were prominent members of the
Thompson Chapel A. M. E. Zion Church. They were also active in the social life of their
community and often entertained notable African-Americans such as Booker T.
Washington and Washington Carver when they came to town. Finally, Dr. Darden was
recognized by both blacks and whites in Opelika for his strong stand on civil rights.

The National Register of Historic Places is a program of the National Park Service
and is the nation’s official list of cultural resources worthy of preservation.

To protect, preserve, and interpret Alabama’s historic places is the mission of the
Alabama Historical Commission, Alabama’s state agency for historic preservation.
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